# **University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections**

# Finding Aid - Irene Howard fonds (RBSC-ARC-1257)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.4.0 Printed: December 20, 2018

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia

V6T 1Z1

Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

http://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca//index.php/irene-howard-fonds

# **Irene Howard fonds**

# **Table of contents**

Summary information	3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	3
Scope and content	4
Arrangement	4
Notes	۷
Access points	5
Series descriptions	5
, Association involvement and general interest files, 1968 – 1984	5
, Interview recordings, [ca. 1965-1979]	6
, Research related photographs and maps, [1890?] – 1970	6
, Records related to literary activities, 1879 - 2004, predominately 1967 – 1982	8
, NDP campaign materials, 1992 – 1997	10
, Materials related to Ronald Liversedge, [1970?]-1971	11
, Gold dust on his shirt publication records, 1910 - 2011, predominate 1990 - 2008	11
, Gold dust publication records	12
, Gold dust research records	14

# **Summary information**

**Repository:** University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

**Title:** Irene Howard fonds

**ID:** RBSC-ARC-1257

**Date:** 1892 - 2011, predominate 1967 - 2008 (date of creation)

**Physical description:** 1.59 m of textual and other materials

Dates of creation, revision and deletion:

**Note [generalNote]:**Books and publications from Irene Howard's personal library have

been added to the general book collection at Rare Books and Special

Collections.

# Administrative history / Biographical sketch

#### Note

Irene Howard is a freelance writer, researcher, broadcaster, literary agent and teacher of English literature. She was born in Prince Rupert, B.C. on November 19, 1922 to a Swedish father and Norwegian mother, and has lived most of her life in British Columbia. She obtained a permanent teaching certificate from the University of Victoria in 1943 and graduated from the University of British Columbia in 1948. She went back to UBC in 1964 and obtained her MA in English, specializing in medieval literature. She taught at the elementary school, college and university levels from 1941-1983. She was a full-time lecturer at UBC from 1964-1965, a full-time instructor at Vancouver City College in 1971, and a full-time instructor at Capilano College from 1977-1983.

Howard's interest in her Swedish heritage led her to write her first book, <i>Vancouver's Svenskar: A History of the Swedish Community in Vancouver</i> published by the Vancouver Historical Society in 1970. She published several articles on the life and work of Vancouver writer Ethel Wilson (1888-1980). She researched and wrote an article about the Branvolds, "The Brandvolts of Diamond Head," who developed the Diamond Head area of Garibaldi Mountain in the 1940s and 1950s. She had a great interest in aural history research, and taped interviews of members and survivors of Vancouver's turn-of-the-century "high society" families which culminated in an article called "High Tea: Society in the Old West End." In 1992, she wrote a biography of social reformer Helena Gutteridge, the first woman elected to Vancouver City Council in 1912. Howard was also the literary agent and editor for Ronald Liversedge and worked on his unpublished manuscript, <i>A Memoir of the Spanish Civil War</i> She went on to publish other books, such as one on Bowen Island in 1973 and one based on her family history called <i>Gold Dust on His Shirt</i>

Irene Howard is also a member of several organizations, such as the Vancouver International Folkdancers, and was a candidate agent for the B.C. New Democratic Party in 1996. Her interests included issues

relating to the Royal Commission on the Status of Women, nuclear disarmament, the peace movement and the Vancouver West End Tenant Association.

# Scope and content

The Irene Howard fonds consists of general correspondence and materials related to Howard's personal interests and associations, and materials relating to her work as researcher, literary agent and writer. The fonds is divided into eight series: Association involvement and general interest; Interview recordings; Photographs and maps; "Monday Morning" magazine issues; Literary activities; NDP campaigns materials; Materials related to Ronald Liversedge; and Gold dust on his shirt publication records. The Gold dust series is further subdivided into Publication records and Research records.

The fonds includes research notes, notebooks, file cards, photocopied materials from various sources, correspondence (with publishers, research subjects, colleagues, librarians and archivists), drafts of Howard's books and essays, biographical materials, newsletters, magazines, newspaper clippings, articles,

## **Notes**

#### Title notes

• <u>Source of title proper</u>: Title based on the provenance of the fonds.

# Immediate source of acquisition

pamphlets, brochures, photographs and cassette tapes.

Material was first transferred by Irene Howard on October 5, 1984 and officially gifted in January 6, 1986. Subsequent accruals were added in 2006 and in 2012.

# Arrangement

The RAD-compliant description was prepared by Sergey Kovynev, Lisa Snider and Lindsay Szymanski in December, 2009 based on the existing arrangement. The finding aid was updated to include the records donated in the 2012 accrual by Katie Sloan in June, 2015.

#### **Restrictions on access**

One file in this fonds contains personal information and is thus restricted. To see this file, or for more information, please contact the Archivist.

# Conditions governing use

Literary rights are held by Irene Howard and her estate.

# Finding aids

A file list is available as a supplement to this description.

#### **Related material**

International Order of Good Templars fonds (donated in part by Irene Howard) and Ethel Wilson fonds, both in UBC RBSC.

#### Accruals

Further accruals are not expected.

#### Other notes

- **Publication status**: published
- **Physical description**: Fonds includes 63 photographs, 18 sound recordings, 9 CD ROMs, 4 maps on illustration boards, 1 microfilm reel, and 1 floppy disk

# **Access points**

Textual record (documentary form)

# **Series descriptions**

# Association involvement and general interest files

Date: 1968 – 1984 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The materials included in the series are associated with Howard's Brief to the Royal Commission on the Status of Women in March 1968, involvement with the nuclear disarmament and peace movements, the West End Tenant's Association, the Vancouver International Folkdancers, and with her interest in aural history. The series also include notes on members of the Malkin family and Ethel Wilson and notes and transcripts of various interviews with Mom's Repairs. Irene Howard's biographical material, such as CVs and lists of publications and talks, are also presented in the series.

Physical description: 7.5 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-1	File - CVs and lists of publications and talks	1977-[1979?]		
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-2	File - Royal Commission on the Status of Women brief	1968-1970		
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-3	File - Nuclear disarmament and peace movement	[197?]-1982		
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-4	File - Vancouver West End Tenant's Association	1980-1984		
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-5	File - Scoop newsletters	1983-1984		
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-6	File - Vancouver International Folkdancers	1968-1984		
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-7	File - Aural history materials	[197?]-1981		

# **Interview recordings**

<u>Date</u>: [ca. 1965-1979] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains a total of 18 cassette tapes recorded by Irene Howard. Some were conducted in the course of research on the life of Ethel Wilson. These include interviews and/or discussions with Lila Malkin, Lucile Parsons, D'Uyly Rochfort and Mrs. George Thompson. The other interviews related to the history of Vancouver's West End with Mr. G.E. Eldridge, Mrs. A.D. Bell-Irving, Elspeth Cherniavsky and Henry Randolph Clyne. The other interviews include Clyde Turner on Woodward's Department Store and Bill Beacon of Berryland Farms. There is one interview that contains material for broadcast, called Mom's Repairs.

Physical description: 18 audio cassettes

**Publication status:** 

published

	File / iter	n list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1257-	File - Sound recordings of interviews	[197-?]		
SP-35: 1-18				

# Research related photographs and maps

<u>Date</u>: [1890?] – 1970 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains various black and white photographs related to Swedish culture and Swedes in B.C (some labelled and dated). Images include: reproductions of historical photos from the B.C. Provincial Archives and the Vancouver Public Library; hand drawn maps of Sweden on illustration boards and two oversized photographs of railroad workers (unidentified).

Physical description: 23 photographs: b&w; 34.5 x 29.5 cm and smaller

4 maps on illustration boards

# <u>Publication status</u>:

	File / item 1	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-8	File - Photographs	1965-1975	Access status	Container
		[189-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-8-	Item - Centennial Museum Vancouver	1965-1975		1-8
BC-2147-6	photograph of The Christmas Ram	_	1	
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-8-	Item - B.A. Cannery and net house in	1965-1975		1-8
BC-2147-12	Ladner photograph	1065 1055		
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-8- BC-2147-5	Item - Anticipating the Lucia Photograph from The Province Newspaper December 12, 1970	1965-1975		1-8
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-8-	Item - Midsummer festival at Swedish	1965-1975	1	1-8
BC-2147-11	park: raising the maypole photograph			
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-8-	Item - Photograph of Paul Axal Boving	1965-1975		1-8
BC-2147-4	oil painting			
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-8- BC-2147-1	Item - Provincial Archives photograph #21773 Peter Larsen's Hotel at North Vancouver 1907	1965-1975		1-8
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-8- BC-2147-2	Item - Provincial Archives photograph #27916 Leland Hotel, Vancouver, B.C.	1965-1975		1-8
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-8-	Item - Provincial Archives photograph	1965-1975		1-8
BC-2147-3	#9278 view of Carroll St, Vancouver	1903-1973		1-0
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-8-	Item - Special Collections photograph of	1965-1975		1-8
BC-2147-10	Paul Axal Boving oil painting	1703 1775		1 0
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-8-	Item - The logger's navy photograph	1965-1975	1	1-8
BC-2147-9				
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-8-	Item - Vancouver Public Library	1965-1975		1-8
BC-2147-7	photograph of church building			
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-8-	Item - UBC Special Collections	1965-1975		1-8
BC-2147-8	photograph of Brother Arvid Lind			
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-8-	Item - Vancouver Public Library	1965-1975		1-8
BC-2147-13	photograph of logger in forest			
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-8-	Item - Vancouver Public Library			1-8
BC-2147-14	photograph of Hastings Mill	_		
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-8-	Item - Vancouver Public Library			1-8
BC-2147-15	photograph of advertisement on match			
	container with Hotel North Vancouver on			
DDCC ADC 1257 1 0	Itam Vancouver Dublic Library	_		1 0
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-8- BC-2147-16	Item - Vancouver Public Library			1-8
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-8-	photograph of Hastings Mills  Item - Vancouver Public Library			1-8
BC-2147-18	photograph of Gas Town 1870			1-0
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-8-	Item - Vancouver Public Library			1-8
BC-2147-19	photograph of Pete Larson's North			1-0
20 211/ 1/	Vancouver Hotel on matchcase			

RBSC-ARC-1257-1-8-	Item - Vancouver Public Library		1-8
BC-2147-20	photograph of Pete Larson's North		
	Vancouver Hotel		
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-8-	Item - Vancouver Public Library		1-8
BC-2147-21	photograph of First Swedish Luthern		
	Church at Pender and Princess 1910		
RBSC-	Item - Map of Scandinavia	1965-1975	
ARC-1257-1-8-1			
RBSC-	Item - Map of Vancouver 1887	1965-1975	
ARC-1257-1-8-2			
RBSC-	Item - Map of Sweden in Swedish	1965-1975	,
ARC-1257-1-8-3			
RBSC-	Item - Map of Sweden close up in	1965-1975	,
ARC-1257-1-8-4	Swedish		
RBSC-ARC-1257-1-8-	Item - Vancouver Public Library	1965-1975	
BC-2147-17	photograph of Pete Larson Proprietor		
RBSC-ARC-1257-7-1	File - Two oversize photographs of	[189-?]	
	railroad workers		

# Records related to literary activities

Date: 1879 - 2004, predominately 1967 – 1982 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Series includes materials related to Howard's book <i>Vancouver Svenskar: A History of the Swedish Community in Vancouver</i> and research on Swedes in Canada and in B.C., to Irene Howard's activities as editor and literary agent for Ronald Liversedge and his unpublished memoir <i>Memoirs of the Spanish Civil War,</i> to her involvement in the Writer's Union of Canada. The material included in the series also pertains to Howard's research and articles on the Branvolds of Diamond Head, Helen Gutteridge, Ethel Wilson and on "high society" in Vancouver's West End at the turn of the century with transcripts of taped interviews with Joseph Malkin, Lila Molson, Elspeth Cherniavsky, Mrs. A. W. Bell-Irving, H.R. Clyne and Gardner S. Eldridge. There is also correspondence from Arne Johnson regarding lumber unions, a Swedish pamphlet on the Industrial Workers of the World, and two black and white publicity photos of Irene Howard in this series.

Physical description: 65.5 cm of textual records

40 photographs 1 microfilm reel

#### **Publication status:**

published

### Physical description:

38 photographs: b&w slides; 35 mm 2 photographs: b&w; 23 x 18 cm

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1257-2-1	File - Research proposal, notes and	1976-1980		_
	correspondence with Swedes in Canada			

RBSC-ARC-1257-2-2	File - Research notes on Swedes in B.C.	1962-1970
RBSC-ARC-1257-2-3	File - Research notes on Swedes in B.C.	1947-1971
RBSC-ARC-1257-2-4	File - Research notes on Swedish Emigrant Institutet, Vaxjo, Sweden	1961-1980
RBSC-ARC-1257-2-5	File - Correspondence with Swedes in B.C.	1967-1971
RBSC-ARC-1257-2-6	File - Book draft of 'Vancouver's Svenskar: A History of the Swedish Community in Vancouver'	1970
RBSC-ARC-1257-3-1	File - Book draft of 'Vancouver's Svenskar: A History of the Swedish Community in Vancouver'	1970
RBSC-ARC-1257-3-2	File - Book reviews, publicity and notices related to book 'Vancouver's Svenskar'	1970-1976
RBSC-ARC-1257-3-3	File - New Horizons Project	1972-1975
RBSC-ARC-1257-3-4	File - Research notes on Ronald Liversedge	1971
RBSC-ARC-1257-3-5	File - MacKenzie Papineau Battalion of Canada materials	1976-1978
RBSC-ARC-1257-3-6	File - Outgoing correspondence to publishers regarding Liversedge	1971-1975
RBSC-ARC-1257-3-7	File - Incoming correspondence from publishers regarding Liversedge	1971-1974
RBSC-ARC-1257-3-8	File - Liversedge correspondence and research materials	
RBSC-ARC-1257-3-9	File - Correspondence with Liversedge	1971-1978
RBSC-ARC-1257-3-10	File - Draft of 'Memoirs of the Spanish Civil War'	196-?
RBSC-ARC-1257-4-1	File - Research notes and materials on the Brandvolds	1974-1980
RBSC-ARC-1257-4-2	File - Research notes on the Brandvolds	1974
RBSC-ARC-1257-4-3	File - Transcripts and research material on the Brandvolds	1975
RBSC-ARC-1257-4-4	File - Outgoing correspondence related to publishing and the Brandvolds	1974-1975
RBSC-ARC-1257-4-5	File - Incoming correspondence related to publishing and the Brandvolds	1974-1975
RBSC-ARC-1257-4-6	File - Draft of 'The Brandvolts of Diamond Head'	1976
RBSC-ARC-1257-5-1	File - Research notes on West End society	197-?
RBSC-ARC-1257-5-2	File - Transcripts of taped interviews on West End society	1977-1978
RBSC-ARC-1257-5-3	File - Transcripts of taped interviews on West End society	1977-[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1257-5-4	File - Correspondence relating to West End society	1977-1979
RBSC-ARC-1257-5-5	File - Draft of 'High Tea: Society in the Old West End'	1979
RBSC-ARC-1257-5-6	File - Research proposal for Ethel Wilson book	1978-1980
RBSC-ARC-1257-6-1	File - Research notes regarding Ethel Wilson	197-?

RBSC-ARC-1257-6-2	File - Research notes regarding Ethel Wilson	197-?	
RBSC-ARC-1257-6-3	File - Research notes regarding Ethel Wilson	197-?	
RBSC-ARC-1257-6-4	File - Research notes, index and file cards relating to Ethel Wilson	197-?	
RBSC-ARC-1257-6-5	File - Outgoing correspondence relating to Ethel Wilson	1978-1981	
RBSC-ARC-1257-6-6	File - Incoming correspondence relating to Ethel Wilson	1975-1981	
RBSC-ARC-1257-6-7	File - Draft of 'Shockable and Unshockable: Methodists in the Innocent Traveller'	197-?	
RBSC-ARC-1257-6-8	File - Writers Union of Canada materials	1981-1982	
RBSC-ARC-1257-6-9	File - Correspondence from Arne Johnson	1968-1969	
RBSC-ARC-1257-6-10	File - 'What is the I.W.W.?' Industrial Workers of the World pamphlet (in Swedish)	197-?	
RBSC-ARC-1257-O/S	File - Reproductions from Vancouver Sun and B.C.	1934-1947	Oversize
RBSC-ARC-1257-9-01	File - Interviews for Helena Gutteridge book	[199-?]	
RBSC-ARC-1257-9-02	File - Certificates re: Helene Gutteridge book - birth, marriage, death	1879-1960	
RBSC-ARC-1257-9-03	File - Papers written by Howard	[1956, 1961]	
RBSC-ARC-1257-9-04	File - Reviews of Howard's works	1971?, 1976	
RBSC-ARC-1257-9-05	File - A women's suffrage newspaper, London England, Votes for Women	1910	
RBSC-ARC-1257-9-06	File - West London Press, 1892 [microfiche]	1892	
RBSC-ARC-1257-9-25	File - Helen Gutteridge photos [?]	[19-?]	
RBSC-	File - IWW	1968,	
ARC-1257-14-12		2003-2004	
RBSC- ARC-1257-14-13	File - Helen Gutteridge pins	[19-?]	

# NDP campaign materials

<u>Date</u>: 1992 – 1997 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Series contains newspaper clippings, election material and press releases created during various election and leadership campaigns in the mid 1990's, including Jim Green for MLA in 1996 and Bill Siksay for MP in 1996-1997.

Physical description: 1.5 cm of textual records

## **Publication status:**

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1257-8-1	File - NDP elections materials: Provincial and Federal	1996-1997	,		
RBSC-ARC-1257-8-2	File - NDP leadership campaign materials	1992-1995			

## Materials related to Ronald Liversedge

Date: [1970?]-1971 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consisting of materials created during Howard's work as a literary agent and editor for the author Ronald Liversedge. Materials include: an annotated draft of Liversedge's unpublished <i>A Memoir of the Spanish Civil War,</i>

Physical description: 3.5 cm of textual records

#### Related material:

This series is related to the Liversedge material in the Literary activities series.

#### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1257-8-3	File - Letter from Ronald Liversedge to Irene Howard	[197-] - 1971		
RBSC-ARC-1257-8-4	File - Draft of 'A Memoir of the Spanish Civil War'	1970?		
RBSC-ARC-1257-8-5	File - Draft of 'A Memoir of the Spanish Civil War'	1970?		

# Gold dust on his shirt publication records

Date: 1910 - 2011, predominate 1990 - 2008 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series includes materials related to Howard's book <i>Gold Dust On His Shirt: The True Story of an Immigrant Mining Family.</i> The book is described as being "part family history, part economic and social history," which examines "life on the industrial frontier, the world of immigrant workers and the rise of unions such as the Wobblies. This remarkable and provocative tale of a family, region and era references a number of broader social and political issues" (from back cover).

The series contains records related to the publication of <i>Gold Dust</i>. The series is subdivided into two subseries: Publishing records and Research records. The Publication records subseries contains records related to the publishing of <i>Gold Dust,</i> such as correspondence, contracts,

manuscripts, and chapter drafts. The Research records subseries contains records Howard consulted when writing her book such as archival material, book notes, maps, and pamphlets.

Physical description: 81 cm of textual records and other records

**Publication status:** 

published

**Physical description:** 

9 CD-ROMS, 6 photographs, and 1 floppy disk

## File / item list

## Gold dust publication records

<u>Date</u>: [190-] - 2011, predominate 1996 - 2011 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records pertaining to the publishing of Howard's book, <i>Gold Dust on His Shirt</i>. Records include correspondence between Howard and Between the Lines Publishing House, chapter drafts and revisions, manuscripts, contracts, submission letters and rejections, book reviews, and promotional materials. The photographs in this subseries are images used in the book.

Physical description: 32 cm of textual records and other material

**Publication status:** 

published

Physical description:

9 CD-ROMS, 4 b&w photographs, 2 colour photographs, and 1 floppy disk

#### File / item list Ref code Title Dates Access status Container RBSC-ARC-1257-9-07 File - Editing for Gold dust [2007-2008] RBSC-ARC-1257-9-08 File - Print outs - Gold dust submission, 2007-2008 editorial email correspondence File - Between the Lines correspondence RBSC-ARC-1257-9-09 2007 RBSC-ARC-1257-9-10 File - Acknowledgements [2008] RBSC-ARC-1257-9-11 File - Afterword 2007-2008 RBSC-ARC-1257-9-12 File - BTL catalogues 2008-2009 RBSC-ARC-1257-9-13 File - BTL contracts, royalties 2007-2011 RBSC-ARC-1257-9-14 File - BTL Rob Clarke editing and 2008 proofreading July 31 - Aug 1 RBSC-ARC-1257-9-15 File - BTL editing: Rob Clark [sic] 2009 correspondence post publication

RBSC-ARC-1257-9-16	File - BTL Rob: testimonial for Tom Fairly Editor Award	2009
RBSC-ARC-1257-9-17	File - Rob: Unfinished revisions now	2008-2011
	ready to send (May 7 file opened) BTL	2000 2011
	editing Rob Clarke	
RBSC-ARC-1257-9-18	File - BTL- Paula, marketing	2009-2010
RBSC-ARC-1257-9-19	File - Gold dust: Book readings 2009	2009-2010
RBSC-ARC-1257-9-20	File - Gold dust- Book sales	2009-2011
RBSC-ARC-1257-9-21	File - Epilogue	[2008?]
RBSC-ARC-1257-9-22	File - INAP, illustrations, index	2008
RBSC-ARC-1257-9-23	File - Permissions	2008
RBSC-ARC-1257-9-24	File - Photolists, dedications,	2008
	acknowledgements, epigraphs	
RBSC-	File - Copy of The cabin on Hudson Bay	[2007]
ARC-1257-10-01	Mountain by Irene Howard	
RBSC-	File - Source notes and copy editing	[2005]
ARC-1257-10-02		
RBSC-	File - Submissions: Gold dust -	2004-2006
ARC-1257-10-03	publishers replies, corresp	
RBSC-	File - Reviews of Gold dust	2009-2010
ARC-1257-10-04		
RBSC-	File - Letters from readers, Gold dust	2010
ARC-1257-10-05	,	
RBSC-	File - Photos featured in Gold dust book	[190 1997]
ARC-1257-10-06		-
RBSC-	File - The boys and how they became	[2007?]
ARC-1257-10-07	men	
RBSC-	File - Children of the empire	1999
ARC-1257-10-08		
RBSC-	File - Coyote holes and black powder	2005
ARC-1257-10-09	21/04/2005	
RBSC-	File - Sara Erika Hansdotter	2004, 2006
ARC-1257-10-10		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
RBSC-	File - To Amerika - revised 2006	2006
ARC-1257-10-11		
RBSC-	File - What the Norns knew	2004
ARC-1257-10-12		
RBSC-	File - In the beginning there was work	1997, 2000
ARC-1257-10-13		,
RBSC-	File - Delina + Arthur drafts, final copy	2001
ARC-1257-10-14	у и и и и и и и и и и и и и и и и и и и	
RBSC-	File - Homebrew + the class struggle	[2004-2006?]
ARC-1257-10-15	l line stable straight	r
RBSC-	File - The saga of Ingeborg	2003
ARC-1257-10-16	Im suga of ingeoorg	
RBSC-	File - Emily + the rabbit paw blanket	1999
ARC-1257-10-17	DRAFT	-///
RBSC-	File - Bringing back Bluebell	[200-?]
ARC-1257-10-18	2 11 Dinignig ouek Diacoon	[ <del>-</del> ]
RBSC-	File - The price of gold	[200-]
ARC-1257-10-19	The The price of gold	[200 ]
RBSC-	File - Searching for pioneer mine: Irene	[1997-1998,
ARC-1257-11-01	Howard goes home	2008]
7 HC 1257 11-01	110 ward goes nome	2000]

RBSC- ARC-1257-11-02	File - Wally, Frank + Ace: The underground sitdown strike at Pioneer	1998
	Mine	
RBSC-	File - Cabin on Hudson Bay Mountain	1996
ARC-1257-11-03	submission 1996, rejected	
RBSC-	File - Expenditures and income	2009-2010
ARC-1257-11-04		
RBSC-	File - Gold dust CDs	2007-2008
ARC-1257-11-05		
RBSC-	File - Delina Noel photos CD	2001
ARC-1257-11-06		

# Gold dust research records

<u>Date</u>: 1910 - 2010, predominate 1990 - 2008 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records pertaining to Howard's research for <i>Gold Dust on His Shirt.</i>
These records mostly contain photocopies of materials that Howard consulted for her book, including: archival records such as birth, death, and wedding certificates, parish records, Workers' Compensation Board documents, historical newspaper articles, and chapters of books related to topics discussed in <i>Gold Dust</i>
Other records include copies of correspondence, maps, brochures and pamphlets, and Howard's handwritten notes that she took from reading various books and webpages. The series also includes some magazine articles Howard wrote for Highlander Magazine, many of which were later integrated into her book.

Physical description: 49 cm of textual records

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - First attempts at researching +	ca. 1960			
ARC-1257-11-07	writing about my family, ca. 1960				
RBSC-	File - Bralorne	1984,		-	
ARC-1257-11-08		1997-2004			
RBSC-	File - Gold dust on his shirt - the short	1996, 2000,	,		
ARC-1257-11-09	story published in Highlander magazine	2010			
RBSC-	File - Nelson, Art - Notes + drafts,	1993-2005			
ARC-1257-11-10	diamond flush + blow torch				
RBSC-	File - Nelson, Verne	1994-2002		,	
ARC-1257-11-11					
RBSC-	File - Art's stories (Arthur Nelson, my	1996, 2010	;		
ARC-1257-11-12	Gold dust storyteller)				
RBSC-	File - Alfred Nelson (Nils, Alfred	1998	,	<u> </u>	
ARC-1257-11-13	Nilsson), genealogy, Family History				
	Centre [sic]				
RBSC-	File - Alfred Nelson (Nils Alfred	1989-1990		<u> </u>	
ARC-1257-11-14	Nilsson) genealogy: Research by Greta				
	and Ed Nelson				

RBSC- ARC-1257-11-15	File - Nelson, Alfred biographical + 2 letters from Idaho, 1919	1919, [199-?]
		1007 2002
RBSC-	File - Nelson, Alfred, biographical,	1997-2003
ARC-1257-11-16	Sweden correspondence	
RBSC-	File - Resele - historical, photocopies	1986-1991,
ARC-1257-11-17		2003
RBSC-	File - Ruele parish in Ångermanland	2002-2003
ARC-1257-11-18	includes Luther, Selma Lagerlof	
RBSC-	File - Alfred Nelson, emigration	2002, 2004
ARC-1257-11-19		
RBSC-	File - Alfred Nelson, Workmens Comp	1938-1948,
ARC-1257-11-20	Board	2006
RBSC-	File - Bob Eklof	1988
ARC-1257-11-21	THE BOO EXION	1700
RBSC-	File - Gunnar Braaten (aka Brothen)	1933-1945,
ARC-1257-12-01	File - Guilliai Braateli (aka Brotileli)	1997-1998
RBSC-	File - Lewis Green: Notes on his	[199-?]
ARC-1257-12-02	manuscript	
RBSC-	File - Maps	2000, 2005
ARC-1257-12-03		
RBSC-	File - Mining: Bibliography	1995
ARC-1257-12-04		
RBSC-	File - Minto	1999
ARC-1257-12-05		
RBSC-	File - National Industrial Conference	1919, 1983
ARC-1257-12-06	The Translat Madsular Comercine	1919, 1900
RBSC-	File - Delina Noel, early history, Quebec	2000-2001
ARC-1257-12-07	correspondence, vital statistics, Arthur	2000-2001
ARC-1237-12-07	Noel, death cert.	
RBSC-	File - Delina Noel - Family history	1958, 1994
		1938, 1994
ARC-1257-12-08	published articles	7400 0 <b>0</b> 00 0
RBSC-	File - Delina + Arthur: Working papers	[199-? 200-?]
ARC-1257-12-09		
RBSC-	File - Delina + Arthur: Other notes	[199-? 200-?]
ARC-1257-12-10		
RBSC-	File - Polaris Taku	1994-1996,
ARC-1257-12-11		2006
RBSC-	File - Pioneer Mine - General mining	1998
ARC-1257-12-12	history, geology + development	
RBSC-	File - Pioneer Miner's Union, 1939 strike	1939, 2006
ARC-1257-12-13		
RBSC-	File - Tape transcripts for Pioneer &	1973-1974,
ARC-1257-12-14	Bralorne	1993-1999
RBSC-	File - Ed Nelson, Vern Nelson - the boys	2005
ARC-1257-12-15	The - Ed Nelson, vern Nelson - the boys	2003
	Eila Aamila canaalaan (f D	[200 9]
RBSC-	File - Aarvik genealogy (from Dorthy	[200-?]
ARC-1257-12-16	Edwards) - census returns, Borsa book	
7777	(i.e. parish records)	
RBSC-	File - Ingrid Aukrust letter re Erik Aarvik	2004-2006
ARC-1257-12-17		
RBSC-	File - Coyote holes	[200-?]
ARC-1257-12-18		
RBSC-	File - Sara Erika Hansdotter	[200-?]
ARC-1257-13-01		

tbse inte izer	110110	
RBSC-	File - To Amerika (w/ correspondence	2003-2004
ARC-1257-13-02	from Ingrid Aukurst)	
RBSC-	File - The Norns, the GTP Pacific & her	[200-?]
ARC-1257-13-03	beautiful black hair	
RBSC-	File - Price of free gold (see also Alfred	2000-2005
ARC-1257-13-04	Nelson files), silicosis, Cameron papers	
RBSC-	File - The saga of Ingeborg - re	2006-2008
ARC-1257-13-05	maternal mortality, criminal code re	
120, 10 00	contraceptives, etc.	
RBSC-	File - Epilogue	2008
ARC-1257-13-06	The Ephogue	2000
RBSC-	File - Norway: Correspondence & web &	1975, 1986,
ARC-1257-13-07	some background	2003-2008
RBSC-	File - Norway: TB	2004
ARC-1257-13-08	File - Norway. 1B	2004
RBSC-	File Associa Estis Con Turn delec	[200 9]
	File - Aarvik, Erik - Sør Trøndelag	[200-?]
ARC-1257-13-09	[South Trøndelag]	1075 1004
RBSC-	File - Aarvik, Ingeborg	1975, 1994
ARC-1257-13-10	Tru IZ : d. A. I. XX	1006
RBSC-	File - Kristian Andreassen Viggen	1996
ARC-1257-13-11		2002 2005
RBSC-	File - Aarvik, Elling + Ingeborg Anna &	2003, 2005
ARC-1257-13-12	family	
RBSC-	File - Aarvik, Thorstein + Berit - Mattie	1988-1994
ARC-1257-13-13	Frank's letter	
RBSC-	File - Aarvik, Thorstein + Berit,	1974, 2002
ARC-1257-13-14	Emigration from Robert Lundy, USA +	
	Dorthy Edwards, White Rock BC	
RBSC-	File - Aarvik, Egil	1983-1990
ARC-1257-13-15		
RBSC-	File - Viggla	[200-?]
ARC-1257-13-16		
RBSC-	File - Photocopy: Viggla I	2003
ARC-1257-13-17	Høymiddelalderen with partial translation	
	and notes	
RBSC-	File - Viggla I Høymiddelalderen	2003-2004
ARC-1257-13-18	with correspondence, IH + Ann-Carin	
	Bøyesen, author	
RBSC-	File - Duthie - Saga of Ingeborg Oline	2003
ARC-1257-13-19	Aarvik	
RBSC-	File - Idaho - Research + Morning Mine,	2005
ARC-1257-13-20	Mullan correspondence	
RBSC-	File - Port Essington	[200-?]
ARC-1257-14-01		
RBSC-	File - Prince Rupert: 209 W 7th our	2002, 2008
ARC-1257-14-02	house	
RBSC-	File - Prince Rupert: Notes + photocopies	1998, 2004
ARC-1257-14-03		
RBSC-	File - Prince Rupert: Maps	[200-?]
ARC-1257-14-04		
RBSC-	File - Prince Rupert working papers	2000
ARC-1257-14-05		
RBSC-	File - Smithers: Correspondence +	2002
ARC-1257-14-06	Rocher de Boule	
		<del></del>

# Irene Howard fonds

RBSC-	File - Smithers	1994, 2002
ARC-1257-14-07		
RBSC-	File - Research, bibliography, books,	[200-?]
ARC-1257-14-08	articles, leads + library	
RBSC-	File - Highgrader Magazine	1996-1998
ARC-1257-14-09		
RBSC-	File - Outline etc. to publishers Nov. 14,	1996
ARC-1257-14-10	96	
RBSC-	File - Bridgewater reunion	1999
ARC-1257-14-11		